

RE: New Qs

From: "McLean, David (MOF)" <david.mclean@ontario.ca>
To: "Mayman, Gadi (OFA)" <gadi.mayman@ofina.on.ca>, "Thompson, Scott (MOF)" <scott.thompson@ontario.ca>, "Schuurman, Tim (MOF)" <tim.schuurman@ontario.ca>, "Orencsak, Greg (TBS)" <greg.orencsak@ontario.ca>
Cc: "MacIntyre, Kyle (TBS)" <kyle.macintyre@ontario.ca>, "Veinot, Cindy (TBS)" <cindy.veinot@ontario.ca>, "Petsche, Nadine (TBS)" <nadine.petsche@ontario.ca>
Date: Sun, 02 Oct 2016 13:49:07 -0400
Attachments: Public Accounts addiional Qs and As (Oct 2).docx (44.96 kB)

[Updated version attached.](#)

From: Gadi Mayman [mailto:Gadi.Mayman@ofina.on.ca]
Sent: October 2, 2016 1:43 PM
To: Thompson, Scott (MOF); Schuurman, Tim (MOF); Orencsak, Greg (TBS)
Cc: MacIntyre, Kyle (TBS); McLean, David (MOF); Veinot, Cindy (TBS); Petsche, Nadine (TBS)
Subject: Re: New Qs

To keep it simple, I'd just suggest that the sentence that starts with Net debt in bold start with Net debt and Accumulated Deficit take into account....

And I agree with the change that Cindy made earlier to describe the pension asset correctly later in the answer.

From: Thompson, Scott (MOF)
Sent: Sunday, October 2, 2016 1:13 PM
To: Gadi Mayman; Tim Schuurman (MOF); Greg Orencsak (MOF)
Cc: Kyle MacIntyre (MOF); David McLean (MOF); Veinot, Cindy (TBS); Nadine Petsche (MOF)
Subject: New Qs

Please see attached draft new Qs and As as discussed at recent meeting. Please check and suggest revisions – Gadi there's a piece for you to add

Thanks
Scott

This message, including any attachments, is meant only for the use of the individual(s) to whom it is intended and may contain information that is privileged/confidential. Any unauthorized use, copying or disclosure is strictly prohibited. If you are not the intended recipient or have received this message in error, please notify us immediately by reply e-mail and permanently delete this message, including any attachments, without reading them, and destroy all copies. Thank you.